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July 30, 2010

VIA E-FILING

David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: Ellensburg Telephone Company - Request for Certification Pursuant to
WAC 480-123-060 and 47 C.F.R. §54.314

Dear Mr. Danner:

Pursuant to WAC 480-123-060, Ellensburg Telephone Company (“Company”)
hereby requests that the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission certify that
the Company has met the requirements. of 47 C.F.R. §54.314 for eligibility for continued
recelpt of federal high-cost funds.

The certifications and reports that are specified in WAC 480- 123 060, WAC 480-
123-070 and WAC 480-123-080 are enclosed. Since the reports contain conﬁdentlal
information, redacted and confidential versions of the reports are included with a claim of
confidentiality pursuant to WAC 480-07-160. Since only one copy of the reports and
certifications are required to be filed, the Company requests waiver of the requirement to
file multiple copies as set out in WAC 480-07-160(3){c){iii).
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Enclosures

cc: Chris Barron {via e-mail)
Jana Manterola (via e-mail)
Pat Morse [via e-mail)



